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I European Union Institutions — Web Sites

EU Portal site:
http://europa.ev/index_en.htm

European Parliament :
http://www.europarl.europa.eu

Information Offices :

http://www.europarl.europa.eu/addresses/offices/default.htm

Political Groups -
http://www.europarl.europa.eu/groups/

The Future of Europe—ebate :
http://europa.eu/constitution/futurum

Council of the European Union :
http://consilium.europa.ev/

European Union Presidency websites :
http://www.eu2009.cz/en/

European Commission :
http://ec.europa.eu

Information Sources and Contacts :
http://europa.ew/geninfo/info/index_en.htm

European Social Fund :
http://europa.eu.int/employment._social/esf/

Statistical Office of the European Communities :
http://epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu

Joint Research Centres :
http://ec.europa.eu/dgs/jre/index.cfm/

other Agencies and Bodies (E.M.E.A., EEA, CEDEFORP, ...

http://europa.eu/agencies/index_en.htm
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Translation Centre for the Bodies of the European Union :
http://www.cdt.europa.eu

European Environment Information and Observation NETwork :
http://www.elonet.europa.eu

RAPID - the Spokesman’s Service of the European Commission :
http://europa.eu/rapid/

European Documentation Centres :
http://ec.europa.eu/justice_home/doc_centre

Representations in Member States :
http://ec.europa.eu/represent_en.htm

Websites of Delegations :
http://europa.eu.int/comm/external_relations/delegations/intro/web.htm

CELEX :
http://www.europa.eu.int/celex

Information Society Project Office (ISPO) :
http://ec.europa.eu/information_society/

Community Research and Development Information Service (CORDIS) :
http://cordis.europa.eu

Eurobarometer — the public opinion analysis sector of the European Commission :
http://ec.europa.eu/public_opinion/

Court of Justice of the European Communities :
http://www.curia.eu

European Court of Auditors :
http://www.eca.europa.eu

European Central Bank :
http://www.ecb.int

Economic and Social Committee :
http://www.eesc.europa.eu
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Committee of the Regions of the European Union :
http://www.cor.europa.eu

European Investment Bank :
http://www.eib.org

EUR-OP: Office for Publications :
http://publications.europa.eu/

sales agents :
http://publications.europa.et/others/agents

Official Journal, Treaties, Legislation — EUR-Lex :
http://eur-lex.europa.eu

TED - Tenders Electronic Daily, Supplements to the Official Journal :

http://ted.europa.eu

European Ombudsman :
http://www.ombudsman.europa.eu

European Police Office - EUROPOL :
http://www.europol.europa.eu

European Space Agency :
http://www.esa.int

Who's who in the European Union? - Interinstitutional Directory :
http://europa.eu/whoiswho/public

European University Institute, Firenze :
http://www.iue.it

Historical Archives of the European Communities :
http://www.iue.it/ECArchives/EN/

.. and other useful links

Mailboxes of the European Institutions :
http://europa.eu.int/geninfo/mailbox/index_en.htm

Euro-Sites :
http://euro.ewint , http://www.euro.ech.int
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Dialogue with Citizens and Business :
http://citizens.eu.int

Governments on-line :
http://europa.eu/abc/governments

Council of Europe :
http://www.coe.int

Parliamentary Assembly :
http://assembly.coe.int

European Court of Human Rights :
http://www.echr.coe.int

Council of European Municipalities and Regions :
http://www.ccre.org

Congress of Local and Regional Authorities of Europe :
http://www.coe.int/t/Congress/default

Organisation for Economic Co—operation and Development :
http://www.oecd.org

European Youth Parliament :
http://www.eypej.org
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